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CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel) .

I'd like to call to order the

22

Counci.l's Government Relations Committee meeting for

23

September 15th, 2004.

24

we have Members Mateo, Molina, Tavares.

25

the moment and on his way a Vice-Chair of the

For the record, in attendance
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1

Committee, Member Hokama.

And although not a member

2

of this Committee, we do have the Committee Chair

3

for the Housing and Human Concerns -- Human Services

1

Committee, Councilmember Pontanilla, with us this

5

morning afternoon.
Members, good afternoon.

6

We have a few items

7

on our agenda this afternoon, and so for some

8

housekeeping measures I'd like to, without

9

objections, move GR-10(2), the first item on your

10

agenda, to the end of calendar, and that way we can

11

allow the Vice-Chair of the committee to actively

12

participate with the Lanai Planning Commission

13

nominee.

Any obj ections?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

GR-ll(21

HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (HSAC)
(2005 HSAC LEGISLATIYE PACKAGE) (C.C. NQ. 03-23)

GR-12(3)

MAUI COUNTY LEGISLATIYE PACKAGE (200S MAUl
COUNTy LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE) (C.C. No. 03 24)

No objections.

Hearing none, we'll move to end of calendar.

17
18

19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Also, Members, what I'd like to do is I'd

21

like to provide the opportunity for the members of

22

this body, if you can direct your attention to

23

GR-11(2), the HSAC Legislative Package, and in

24

unison with that, Item No. 12 (3), the Maui County

25

Legislative Package, today's intent is to simply
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1

provide opportunity to collect additional proposals

2

that we can take over to the Executive Committee to

3

review for a final package to be submitted

4

counties are on the same page.

~m

all

So at this time if there's any members that

5
6

have anything to submit at this time, and please

7

keep in mind that we also will provide you

8

additional opportunity between now and probably

9

about a week before we attend the next meeting for
So there will be some

10

getting our package together.

11

addi tional time provided to you.

12

something to prov'ide for us at this afternoon's

13

meeting?

14

Floor's open.

COUNCrLMEMBER TAVARES;

Any member'S have

Member Tavares.

Yeah, were we going to have the

15

packaged items of last year's one automatically

16

brought forth for reconsideration by this Committee?

17

CHAIR KANE;

Yes.

And to respond to that, with respects

18

to the meeting we had last Friday on Kauai, it was

19

agreed upon by the HSAC Executive Committee that

20

they would look at all the items that were

21

previously on the package on this year's package for

22

consideration.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES;

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay.

But we are still taking the time to collect

additional
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Additional ones.

-- proposals, and with that we can make sure

3

that everybody's on the same page in reviewing the

4

exact same proposals so that we don't have any

5

misunderstanding.

6

for us to receive additional proposals in addition

7

to last year's proposals.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

So there's still time available

Thank you.

Any members wishing to provide any

10

additional -- excuse me, any additions to the

11

current list of proposals today HSAC or the Maui

12

County Legislative Package?

13

record show that we have Vice-Chair of the

14

Committee, Member Hokama, with us this afternoon.

15

Hearing none.

Let the

And for your information, Mr. Hokama, we did

16

move to end of calendar GR-IO(2), the Lanai Planning

17

Commission Nominee, so we'll take that up at the end

18

of calendar.

19

furthe):: comments, Members, the Chair will go ahead

20

and defer both items without objections, GR-l1(2) as

21

well as 12 (3).

Any additional comments?

Without any

Any objections·?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT;
HOKAMA. MATEO, MOLINA, AND TAVARES)

24

ACTION:

DEFER BOTH ITEMS.

25
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

GR-23

3

Hearing none.

Two items will be deferred.

ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF REAL PROPERTY FROM THE
STATE OF HAWAII FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND AN
EMERGENCY EVACUATION ROUTE (HONOKOWAI)
(C.C. No. 04 195)

4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Members, directing your attention to page 2
We have GR-23, Accepting Dedication

6

of the agenda.

7

of Real Property from the State of Hawaii for

8

Affordable Housing and an Emergency Evacuation

9

Route, in parentheses we have Honokowai.

For your

10

information, we do have with us this afternoon

11

Mr. Don Couch, who is an Executive Assistant for

12

Mayor Arakawa in the Administration, to provide us

13

with some opening comments.

14

the opening comments, then we'll open it up for the

15

public t.estimony.

16

person signed up to testify specifically on this

17

item.

we'll provide you the opportunity to come forward.
Mr. Couch, good afternoon.

20

21

And we do currently have one

So, Mr. Kalua, once we get opening comments,

18
19

And then onCe we get

MR. COUCH:

Good afternoon, Chair.

This project is kind

22

of an extension of a project that's -- that is

23

ongoing at the moment.

24

chunk of land that is landlocked at the moment and

25

it's owned by State, and it kind of intersects or

What happened is there's a
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1

connects with a person's land who's developing some

2

affordable housing at the moment and condominium --

3

a condominium project with affordable housing.

4

think he's got 96 units and the zoning is currently

5

there proper.

6

State land kind of comes down into this gentleman's

7

land, and he wanted to take a look at that and see

8

if he could get the County to get the land from the

9

State and then have the County lease the land at

I think it's A-2.

I

And part of this

10

little or no cost to him and he can provide

11

affordable rentals via some HUD mechanisms for the

12

people of Maui -- or West Maui area.

13

be about between 80 and 100 affordable units.

14

It's going to

So what we did is we talked about it.

15

Councilmember ,Johnson and I talked with him at

16

length about it, and we decided we'd see if we can

17

throw in an emergency route as well, because there

18

is a problem with evacuation, and I believe Council

19

has been trying to get an evacuation route from

20

l,ower Honoapiilani Highway to the main highway for

21

years.

22

different entities.

23

that if we could get the affordable housing

24

component in there, he will allow us to put a route

25

right through his market property and his property

And theY've been stopped by a couple of
Well, this gentleman has said
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1

that he owns and then go through the small section

2

of the State property up to Honoapiilani Highway

3

only as an emergency access route, because the State
requires -- does not want unlimited access in that

5

area because there's a bit of a -- quite a bit of a

6

grade separation in that area.
So basically we worked with the State and

7

8

they said yes, they'd accept a temporary emergency

9

only access onto the upper highway.

It would be

10

gated, a special gate, I believe, that can be opened

11

during tsunami or hurricane or any kind of

12

evacuation that needs to happen right away.

13

we -- I don't know if anybody was around.

14

Councilmember Johnson was around when we had the

15

fatal accident over on Puukolii the other day, and

16

the traffic was so backed up on Lower Honoapiilani

17

Highway that it took hours for that to clear out.

18

And if we had some sort of relief, it would have

19

helped.

20

CHAIR KA1:\lE;

21

MR.

22

CHAIR KANE;

23

COUCH;

As

I think

Your comments done?
Yep.
Thank you very much.
Members, any questions or comments to

24

Mr. Couch, before we proceed with public testimony

25

for clarification of his opening comments?
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2

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

Thank you,

Chairman.

My first

3

question is why wouldn't HCDCH,

4

does projects such as this, not do this project?

5

MR. COUCH;

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

a State agency that

I'm sorry?
Why wouldn't a State agency such as

7

HCDCH, which is -- which was created to do such

8

projects, not do a project on their own State land,

9

a State agency?

10

MR. COUCH:

It's a landlocked parcel that would be all

11

kinds of troubles in getting access to that land.

12

When this owner has this - - the land that basically

13

surrounds it, except for the highway, he then can

14

provide access to the land because it's all part: of

15

a proj ect that kind of looks the same.

16

tell -- you won't be able to tell which are the

17

rentals and which are the for sale condos.

18

sale condos would be on his -- his land that he owns

19

that kind of envelops the State land.

20

landlocked piece that has no access except through

21

some private property, which would be this

22

gentleman's property.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You can't

The for

So it's a

My other question for Mr. Couch at

24

this time, Chairman, would be because it's

25

government land, whether it's the State or being
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1

executive ordered to the County, why would this not

2

be out for a pl:.'ocurement or bidding process to see

3

if others might be interested in doing the project?

4

MR. COUCH:

Again, the owner of the land that surrounds

5

this piece of land would have to be worked with to

6

get some sort of access to those apartments,

7

if it's not his property, if you will -- I mean if

8

he's not building on that development, then there'S

9

no impetus for him to provide access to that land or

I f --

10

anybody else.

11

that could, if we threw in some sort of access, did

12

some grading, could provide some access, but, again,

13

there'S no street access unless it's joined into

14

another parcel to make one big parcel.

15

There's three or four condos in there

So you're telling us this afternoon

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

that negotiations or other land use options, whether

17

it be f:t:iendly condemnation or other legal uses, has

18

been considered and decided not to be exercised?

19

MR. COUCH:

At this Lime we didn't feel it was proper to

20

condemn somebody's land to get an access to a piece

21

of land

22
23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're presenting a project for a

public purpose.
Correct.

24

MR. COUCH:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So why wouldn't condemnation be

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

GR 9/15/04

1

2
3

11

considered?
MR. COUCH:

The land that we have for public purpose is

already the State's land.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

land.

6

MR. COUCH:

I'm not talking about the State's

I'm talking about the access.
Well, the access would be through the parking
It would be a huge --

7

lot of somebody else's land.

8

we felt that that was not a viable option.

9
10
11

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
MR. COUCH:

Can you tell us who is we?

Councilmember Johnson, myself, the Mayor, we

all sat down and talked about this whole project.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So this is a unilateral decision

13

already made that this is the only option for this

14

Committee this afternoon?

15

MR. COUCH:

This is the option that we are willing to

16

support, yes.

17

again, if we're going to condemn somebody's parking

18

lot, then the people can't park there ei ther, the

19

people for the land that is already owned.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

It's the only logical option because,

Thank you very much for your comments.

Thank you.

Any further questions for

22

clarification from Mr. Couch's opening comments?

23

Mr. Pontanilla.

24

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chai.r.

Mr. Couch, the government land, is that the
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12

4." 02 acres?

COUCH:

That's correct.

2

MR.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And it borders the H-piilani

Highway?

4

COUCH:

Yes.

5

MR.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we don't have any access or

7

we can't get any access in regards coming from

8

H-Piilani at the

9

MR. COUCH:

Not a - - not a constant access, because

10

there's a big grade separation.

11

access would be going along the side and up, but it

12

wouldn't be

13

to allow us to have a regular access, and the State

14

has been pretty adamant about not letting us have

15

unlimited access.

16

So the emergency

it doesn't conform to the standards

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And what about the road

17

easement that comes I guess from the Lower H-Piilani

18

directly into that 4.02 acres, have we ever taken a

19

look at that?

20

MR. COUCH:

Yes, that's the parcel 'that Council has been

21

trying to get for a while, and apparently they were

22

not having good luck with the owners of -- because

23

at the end there there's a little -- a small piece

24

that is owned by one of the property owners there.

25

So it doesn't

that easement doesn't go all the
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1

way up to that piece of land.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

is inco:r:rect, then?

4
5

6
7

8
9

MR. COUCH:

So what is showing on the map

I f you're talking about the one way over on

the -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, just about the middle of

the parcels -- parcel.
MR. COUCH:

I see this road is --

Right, we've been told that that - - just right

at the end it does not -- there's no -- no easement.

10

And that - - again, that T s the one that I think Maui

11

Park has the property right around there have not

12

been willing to release I think a couple parking

13

spaces.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

17

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair-.

Thank you.

Any further questions?

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Couch, assuming if this goes through,

18
19

would the County then be responsible for maintaining

20

and managing the affordable rental projects as well

21

and the developer will be responsible for

22

constructing the building?

23

MR. COUCH:

No, I don't think so.

I think the County

24

would be overseeing it, but the property management

25

would be the developer'S side.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

14

GR 9/15/04

1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Dh-huh, okay.

And has a design

2

been created yet for the emergency evacuation plan

3

as of this time?

4

MR.

COUCH:

There r s been a conceptual drawing, but not. a

complete design.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE;

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any additional questions prior to

us opening up for public testimony?

8
9

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

One more question, please, Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
What would happen at the end of the

term of the tax credits?

12
13

MR. COUCH:

I beg your pardon, sir?

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

What happens at the end of the term of

the tax credits?

15

COUCH:

Oh, you mean for the HUD housing?

16

MR.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

18

MR. COUCH;

Yes.

We talked about that a little bit and I -- I

19

don't remember what -- what we had talked about.

20

do have the developer here who is doing the BUD

21

loan.

22

situation, and he's done all the research on that if

23

you would care to hear from him.

24

25

We

I believe it's a BUD loan and BUD tax credit

VICE-CHAIR BOAAMA:

What is it -- what is the County

Administration's understanding?
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15

MR. COUCH;

It's our understanding that it's going to be

2

continually rented as affordable housing in

3

perpetui ty.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

5

MR. COUCH:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Regardless of the tax credits or not?

Yep.
So this is going to go forward even if

7

the Federal government doesn't approve the tax

8

credit request?

9

MR.

COUCH:

That is the intent.
~~

The pricing may have to

10

go up if the tax

11

credit, but right now the pricing is set for around

12

575,

13

bedroom, which is extremely low at this day and age.

14

I believe, for a one bedroom and 675 for a two

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUCH:

That's what we're looking for.

16

MR.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

MR.

COUCH:

No, we don't have -- we're not allowed to go

into an agreement without Council's approval.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

So there's no draft agreement at this

time, Mr. Couch, for the Committee members?
MR.

COUCH:

Not at this time, no.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
25

You have that in writing already as a

proposed agreement?

18

21

And we're looking at that for the term

of the proposed tax credit, 50 years?

15

19

obviously without the tax

CHAIR KANE;

Thank you.

Thank you.

And Chair recognizes Member
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Johnson, although not a member of the Committee,

2

Good afternoon, Ms. Johnson.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Good afternoon.

We had an opening statement from Mr. Couch

5

and the Chair has opened it up for any clarification

6

on his opening statements and t.hen we'll be

7

providing public testimony prior to getting into the

8

topic in more detail.

9

Ms. ,Tohnson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Any questions for Mr. Couch?

No, not at this time.

Okay, t.hank you very much.

Members, we'll go

12

ahead and proceed with public testimony.

And the

13

Chair apologizes, if anybody does have a cell phone

14

or a pager, if you can please turn it to the off or

15

silent mode at this time so we can avoid any

16

unnecessary distractions.

17

testify, we're going to provide you with three

18

minutes.

19

state your name for the record and if you do

20

represent an organization.

21

that three minutes, and then notify you of that

22

three--minute point and then you' 11 have another

23

minute to conclude your comments.

24

at the mike until we've allowed the members to pose

25

any questions to you regarding your comments too us

Those of you Signed up to

When you come up to t.he microphone, please

We'll provide you with

And please stay
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1

With that, first person to testify, Mr. Zeke

2

3

Kalua from West Maui Taxpayers Association,

4

Executive Director, and then following him we have

5

Mr. Lance Collins.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

6
7

MR.

KALUA;

Aloha, Chair Kane, Members of the Committee,

8

Council Members.

My name is Ezekiela Kalua,

9

Executive Director for the West Maui Taxpayers

10

Association, and nice to see you all again.

11

been awhile.

12

for the WMTA, we are supporting this project at this

13

particular time, with discretion.

14

of the questions that some of you Council members

15

have raisGd t,his morning, and they've also been

16

raised in the community.

17

questions about potential traffic issues, ingress

18

and egress besides just having the one entry onto

19

Honoapiilani -- or Lower Honoapiilani Road.

20

It's

On behalf of the Board of Directors

I've heard some

There's been some

There's been many affordable projects that

21

have come before the Council and the Planning

22

Commission, but it seems that the exemptions at some

23

point seem to be overbearing.

24

for in this particular case, we don't see that as a

25

problem at this particular time.

For what their asking

There's a lot of
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1

good that's going to be coming out of this project

2

once incepted.

3

Councilmember Hokama at 575 and 675 for the next 50

4

years, to me, myself, it doesn't seem something

5

that's probable, but if it stays anywhere affordable

6

for the people that we have in West Maui, it's

7

something that we're looking forward to.
Just the additional affordable housing that

8
9

And while I share the concerns of

will be added will help alleviate some of the

10

problems that currently families are facing as far

11

as traveling.

12

affordable housing become a weapon of any form,

13

because it's not, but it's definitely a need that we

14

all recognize as all around the island at this

15

particular time.

16

another eme:t'gency access as going from the lower

17

road to the highway itself.

18

access.

19

So it's safe to assume that at this particular time

20

the community and the State are on the same page as

21

far as its use.

And we don't want to have the term

There is a lot of support for

We agree with this

We do not agree with having it unlimited.

22

We're available for comment any time, and

23

like yourselves, we will be watching the project

24

itself through inception.

25

you for the opportunity to be here today.

Other than that, thank
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CHAIR KANE;

Members, any questions for the testifier?

2
3

Thank you, Mr. Kalua.

Hearing none.

4

MR. KALUA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Next to testify is Mr. Lance Collins, if you

6

can, sir, please.

7

that wishes to testify, please make yourself

8

available.

9

MR. COLLINS:

And if there is anybody else here

Aloha and good afternoon.

My name is Lance

Collins, Chairman Kane and Members of the

10

D.

11

Committee.

12

on my own behalf today.

13

think that the Council needs to support affordable

14

housing both in the rental market and in the

15

homeowner market, and I think that this is a great

16

opportunity.

17

I'm from Kahului and of course I speak
With a few reservations I

Of course this land is ceded land and there's

18

questions about how ceded lands will be resolved

19

when the reconciliation of Hawaiians and the United

20

States government comes to pass, but aside from

21

that, the people of West Maui need affordable

22

housing and this offers it to them.

23

Maui also need an evacuation route, and this

24

provides from Lower Honoapiilani Highway to the

25

upper highway and this provides that for them.

People of West
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it's very important that, you know, traffic and

2

wate~'

3

accouIlt.

4

binder, I don't believe that this will impact

and those considerations are taken into
And from my review of the item in the

traffic so much that it should prevent the Council
6

from opening up more affordable rentals to people in

7

West Maui that desperately need it.
And whether or not over the next 50 years

8

9

it's going to stay at 575 or it has to go up with

10

inflation, if some mechanism with the County can be

11

in place that it stays at approximately 575 in terms

12

of real dollars at 2004, that should be sufficient"

13

and those details can be worked out.

14

Council definitely needs to move forward with more

15

affordable rentals, and this is one opportunity for

16

the Council to do that.

But the

So I encourage all of you to move this along

17
18

and have the County working for more affordable

19

rentals on Maui.

20

CHAIR:KAl'JE:

23

Hearing none.
MR. COLLINS;

Thank you very much.

Thank you very much .
. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

24

25

Thank you, Mr. Collins.
Members, any questions for the testifier?

21
22

Thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Are there any other members here in the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) :;24-2090

INC.

21

GR 9/15/04

1

public wishes to come forward and testify, please

2

come forward.

3

without objections, we'll go ahead and close public

4

testimony for this afternoon.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS;

6

CHAIR KANE;

Seeing nobody approach, Members,

No obj ections.

Okay, thank you.

We'll go ahead and close it

7

up.

8

Director from the Housing Department, Ms. Alice Lee,

9

and she's available here for any questions that you

10

Members, we also have in the audience our

may have regarding this issue.
Members, before I proceed forward,

11

I will let

12

you know that after receiving the original item into

13

the Committee the Chair took the position or took

14

the -- or made the effort to try and obtain some

15

additional information, as you can see, a memo dated

16

August 10th asking the Mayor for some additional

17

information and clarification, and we have received

18

a response dated August 24th from the Mayor in his

19

office.

20

create any type of hinderance for the geographical

21

component of this project, we would have hoped that

22

we could have got maybe a little better map for us

23

to understand the logistics of this, and I think we

24

have the developer or the landowner's representative

25

here that can provide that to us.

The Chair does apologize, and if it does
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So if you could, sir, weld really appreciate

2

it if you can touch base with our Staff here and we

3

can perhaps have the opportunity to have that passed

4

around.
With that, Members, the Chair will go ahead

5
6

and open it up.

7

for any additional questions or comments, and so the

8

Chair is opening the floor.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have Mr. Couch here available

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, I would ask -- I have a few

10

questions for Ms. Lee, if the opportunity can be

11

made before the Committee, please.

12
13

14

15

16

CHAIR KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama, if you can restate

your comment.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If Ms. Lee can participate in this

afternoon's discussion on this subject.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, no problem.

And before, Ms. Lee, you

17

start, I believe we had some information that can be

18

passed out to give everybody a better visual of the

19

project in the packet, and we do have the

20

representative of the -- I believe the landowner

21

that's here, and maybe not at this time but we will

22

bring you back up if there is a request

23

specifically, but they are available for any

24

additional questions for logistical and other issues

25

that may arise to help you folks make a
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1

determination on this item.

2

Ms. Lee, if you could, please.

3

MS. LEE:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

With that being said,

Good afternoon.
Chairman, if I may ask Ms. Lee a

question.

5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Please.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Rokama, proceed.
Director Lee, can you share with us

8

this afternoon how you envision your DepartmentTs

9

participation in this project and over the term of
the affordable, if allowed to be constructed.

10
11

MS. LEE:

We probably will be assisting with a 201G

12

application and that 1 s I think the extent to which

13

we would be involved.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Monitoring of any project that has

15

Federal tax credits, what, if any, is your

16

Department's participation?

17

MS.

LEE:

Very little.

This is monitored by HCDCH and

18

must be approved by the board of HCDCH, and also one

19

of the requirements is for the applicant to hire a

20

monitor for $25, 000 a year for ten years.

21

and so that relationship is with RCDCH.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That.' s --

Rave you or your Department viewed the

23

parameters of this project whereby instead of the

24

potential -- where did I read it?

25

maximum amount -- not maximum, but I would say the
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higher end number of units that could potentially be

2

constructed has been scaled down let's say from 120

3

to approximately maybe 60 units, if it's going to

4

be -- remain as an affordable rental, wouldn't we

5

try and get a little bit more units on the site on

6

government

7

with the ability for the emergency evacuation route?

8
9

MS. LEE:

p~'operty

as long as it doesn't interfere

Mr. Hokama, I'm at a slight disadvantage being

that we -- our Department was consulted very

10

preliminarily, and oftentimes the first two meetings

11

include information that changes over the course of

12

time.

13

about 120 units and t,hen maybe the project ends up

So in the beginning you might be talking

with 110 or less, but as far as I know, one of the
15

strengths of this project is that it will consist of

16

rentals in perpetuity.

17

project, except for the resource center, this is a

18

very significant contribution to the community

19

because very few rentals are being proposed at this

20

time.

21

you on that.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

And unlike any other

But as far a,s the number,

Okay.

I can't really help

Then if I can just refer to

Mr. Couch.
Proceed.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, Mr. Couch, I don't know if you
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assisted the Mayor in formulating the response dated

2

August 24, but in response to question 1 from

3

Chairman Kane, the comment is made that although the

4

site can hold up to 120 units, it is anticipated

5

that have only 60 to 80 units, which shall offer

6

lower grading costs, increased parking for the

7

surrounding complexes.

8

meant by the surrounding complexes, please?

9

MR. COUCH:

Can you tell us what is

Well, several -- Maui Park and Honokowai

10

Sunrise and Honokowai East all have expressed

11

interest with the State in parking in that

12

that area.

13

parking lease right now

14

cancelled since the executive order has been issued,

15

the lease has been cancelled, so -- but they do

16

provide parking for their area there.

17

it about a month ag'o.

18

parking spots, and I would say 25 to 35 are being

19

used.

20

are -- have either abandoned vehicles or vehicles on

21

blocks.

22
23

24
25

in

As a matter of fact, Maui Park has a
actually it's been

I j llS t drove

And there are about 150

And of those 25 to 35, 15 or 20 of them

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So why would we as a government entity

provide funding for a private
MR. COUCH:

Because part of the -- part of the problem in

that area is the parking issue.

At the time that
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most of those condominiums and units have been --

2

were created, the requirement was only one parking

3

space for -- per unit.

4

is two.

5

on the street and just parking wherever they can

6

find parking.

7

mitigate some of the parking on the street, which

8

then of course will mitigate some of the traffic

9

issues.

10

Now the County requirement

So there's an excessive amount of parking

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So this is kind of to help out -- to

So those parking stalls will be paid

11

for to the County, to the State for use of public

12

lands for personal private use?

13

MR. COUCH:

We haven't -- we haven't gott.en into the

14

details yet because we're not sure -- I mean if we

15

don't get the land, then we don't know.

16

there's no sense in going that

17

That's something we would have to work out with the

18

council and the developer.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA.:

20

CHAIR KANE:

that detail.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

Before I recognize you, Member

21

Johnson, any other members'?

22

go ahead.

23

I mean,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, Member .Johnson,

One of the things that might help

24

a little bit is if I gave just a little bit of

25

background about how this whole thing has kind of
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come about.

2

the Council, a lady by the name of Betty Morrison,

3

and I think it was also Zeke Kalua, and myself, as

4

well as my husband, who was then Civil Defense

5

Coordinator for West Maui, we were looking for a

6

route that was actually midway between the Star

7

Market entry to the lower road and the airport.

8

There was no evacuation whatsoever, so for years and

9

years we tried to find a route.

10

Many years ago, before I eve:!: got on

And we actually came -, - this was one of the

11

properties that we had actually looked at for

12

potential route as an evacuation route only, not as

13

a new road.

14

long time said no, you can't do this because of the

15

problem that was pointed out by Mr. Couch, we need

16

all the parking we can get, we're not giving up

17

anything.

18

actually got very close with Mr. Goode in getting an

19

approval for that particular access route.

20

And at the last minute the condominium board met and

21

because two people were unwilling to give up their

22

two parking spaces, the whole deal fell apart.

23

The surrounding condominiums had for a

And I believe it was Milton Arakawa who

And so - - which leads me to the next thing,

24

that when Mr. Meyers came in and as the West Maui

25

representative came into my office and he told me
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1

that they were looking at this area for some

2

potential for development, he had the zoning, he had

3

the community plan designation, and of course the

4

old Breakers project was just sitting there.

5

a -- basically an abandoned property.

6

being well kept.

7

area, a lot of brush problems, crime in that area.

8

So when he came in, I asked him what his intentions

9

were, and he explained what his plans were.

It was

It was not

There wer:e a lot of rodents in the

And I

10

said you wouldn't by any chance be interested in

11

giving us -- because this property was one that we

12

had looked at -- giving the County or speaking with

13

Public Works and looking at this area for public

14

access.

15

And so he thought about it and he said, well,
When he got back to me, it was

16

let me look at it.

17

through this whole process that we discovered that,

18

well, you couldn't get there from here because the

19

State parcel along the highway was really the last

20

little leg in this whole access issue.

21

when Don, the Mayor got involved because they had

22

approached the State to basically say, look,

23

there any way that this could be made a win-win?

24

we were mainly looking at the access at that point.

25

And that was

is

My biggest concern has always been in that
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1

very tight area if a tsunami warning comes, if

2

there's any fires or anything, there's no way out

3

for those thousands of people that live in that

4

area.

5

in time they were unwilling to give up two parking

6

spaces, so I think it's laudable that the developer

7

and at least, you know, through these negotiations,

8

that they have tried to take into consideration all

9

the interest of the people, but that was when this

Right now the neighbors were

at that point

10

whole concept came up, which Mr. Meyers had

11

explained to me that, well, maybe to offer an

12

additional benefit to the community, that he could

13

construct rentals in this area.

14

State-controlled land, you could file a deed

15

restriction or it would always be restricted because

16

they would never own the land, that that would

17

really keep the price down for the rentals.

18

that was his whole concept.

19

And because it was

And

So I really applaud that creative kind of

20

thinking.

Because, again, we have an opportunity

21

that there's land that now the developer doesn't

22

have to buy, he would be able to lease it in

23

perpetuity, we would have the control as the County

24

and through the State to basically say it is

25

whatever the County deems is affordable.
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really the ones and the State are the ones that

2

control what those rentals are.

3

the Council deems is best for serving the community.

4

So to me, even though I know there are some issues

5

with regard to circulation i.n the area and, oh, you

6

don't want to plunk that many people down in the

7

area, the people in that area in the condominiums

8

are already there, and right now they have no

9

emergency access.

10

So it's whatever

I think the other thing that's a big benefit,

11

from my perspective, is that we always look at

12

like we're looking at another subdivision of let's

13

say 800-some homes whi.ch is market and affordable

14

combined.

15

that developer to actually include the affordability

16

or even some of the simple controls or mechanisms

17

that can be put on to really discourage market

18

homes, encourage -- or discourage people from coming

19

in and then snapping up those units.

20

think this rental concept is really a good match,

21

because you have people coming into the area now

22

that are actually going to live and work in the

23

community, there's no incentive for someone from the

24

outside to come in and try to get these units

25

because they're baSically geared for the local

~-

There's no willingness on the part of
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people who are living and working in that community.

2

So to me, I think that the issues that have

3

been raised -- and I apologize for being late, but

4

I'm sure that there's similar issues that were

5

raised at the Plarming Commission about the traffic

6

and how to mitigate any kind of other circulation

7

issues.

8

trying to do the best thing for the community and

9

also address some of the issues which we always face

10

when we deal with affordable housing projects, which

11

is how is it going to serve the long-term needs of

12

the community.

13

those units and then with the savings that they

14

would be able to enjoy by having a rental that is

15

really, truly affordable, they could then enter some

16

kind of a savings program where they would be able

17

to set aside a down payment and hopefully when other

18

opportunities come up, they would have that money

19

availabJ.e.

20

I think that this is a good example of

And to me, if people can get in

So that's how I kind of got involved in the

21

whole thing by asking a simple question about wouJ.d

22

you seriously consider this access, and I really

23

applaud the developer, because he has really

24

listened to the community.

25

listen to

wba\~ever

I think he's willing to

the suggestions are that the
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Committee has and go forward.

2

this point in time, even though I'm not a member of

3

the Committee,

4

State land with -- coupling that with an affordable

5

rental in perpetuity and the emergency access which

6

addresses a safety issue that has long plagued that

7

area of the County.

8

CHAIR KANE:

just think that at

I do support this creative use of

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

questions or comments?

9

I

Any additional

One question I

think just to

10

follow up on Member Hokama's comment. to Ms. Lee,

11

since we have Ms. l,ee here for any questions,

12

Member.

13

take it th:cough a 201G process; is that what I

The intention beyond the dedication is to
heard

you say?
15

MS.

16

CHAIR KANE:

LEE:

Yes.
So via 201G process, the Council actually is

17

going to be put into a position of 45 days up or

18

down no input or no amendments to an application; is

19

that correct?
Yes.

20

MS. LEE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMl\.:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.

No,

I'm sorry.

Chair yields.

If

I

may.

Go ahead.

Thank you for bringing it up, because
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we heard Mr. Couch say if we accept, then additional

2

details of some of the specifics that I have brought

3

up this afternoon would be addressed, but we would

4

never have that until approval of the 201G.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

8
9

That's right.

decision without all information.
CHAIR KANE;

Would you like to pose that question to any

of the administrative folks here, Mr. Hokama7

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

11

CHAIR KANE;

12

MR. COUCH:

13

14

So are we being asked to make a

To Mr. Couch.

Mr. Couch, are you prepared to respond.
Repeat -- would you mind repeating the

question, please.
VICE-C:Hl'>IR HOKAMA:

Earlier when I brought up about the

15

parking -- and I thank these gentlemen being here,

16

because I have some questions from the

17

handout.

18

afternoon that some of the details would be worked

19

out after the acceptance of the land.

20

understand that.

21

will come forward and a 201G application will be

22

presented?

23

MR. COUCH:

on t,heir

You had informed this committee this

So help us

First, the acceptance of the land

No, we have to still lease it to them and it

24

would be a grant type lease so you would get --

25

that's when you would get the input, during the
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That's when the details would

1

grant of the lease.

2

be worked out.

3

would be leasing the land to them, you would have to

4

approve that lease.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If we got the land, then because we

Okay.

Because this is lease, and even

6

if we have an executive order -- because I'm trying

7

to recall what happened during the Lahaina -- old

8

Lahaina Courthouse, the Land Board got involved with

9

part of the approval process.

Does that hold

10

regarding this too, since it is officially State

11

land?

12

MR.

COUCH:

No, that's part of the executive order, saying

13

that we -- we can use it for affordable housing and

14

an emergency evacuation route.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because we had full control -- or

16

might I say we had full control of the old Lahaina

17

Courthouse, we put

18

project, and we still had to go and have the Land

19

Board make a decision, if I recall well on that CIP

20

project.

21

not within the old building to take care of ADA

22

requirements.

23

~n

monies to do an improvement

It was regarding the elevators and what

Remember that?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

money involved.

25

way.

That's because there was State
That's why you had to do it that
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MR. MOTO:

(Inaudible) .

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe Mr. Mota can check -- I mean, I

3

just bring up past experiences, and if they're not

4

involved, that's fine, but if they are involved,

5

then I would like to know where in the process do

6

they participate.
Mr. Moto, you have no comment this afternoon?

7
8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR.

MOTO:

Are you prepared, Mr. Mota?
My comment. is more general and not specifically
In general on any

10

with today's agenda it.em.

11

executive ordered property the -- at least on those

12

that I'm familiar with, the County is usually asked

13

or required to go back to the Department of Land and
Natural Resources if they want. to make use of the

15

State properties for some ent.erprise, especially if

16

that involves a licensing or leasing the property to

17

another entity.

18

So although I have not -- I've not done an

19

investigation or inquiry in t.his particular case,

20

that may very well Heed to happen, where if only as

21

a matter of courtesy and due diligence, the County

22

would want to inform the Governor's Office and the

23

Department of Land and Natural Resources of its plan

24

and proposal to lease the property under certain

25

terms and conditions to this -- to a particular
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1

party -- private party for development as an

2

affordable rental project.

3
4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

Thank you very much for your comments,

Mr. Mota.
Okay, then if I can follow up, please.

5

And

6

after those discussions, then a 201G application

7

would be submitted,

8

Ms. Lee, that would go to HCDCH for consideration?

9

Because it's State land and that --

10

MS. LEE:

I guess, from the County,

I'm going to just assume that they're going to

11

file their 201G application through our office.

12

one told me that they're going to do it through the

13

State.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

think we heard Mr. Couch mention

15

earlier that HCDCH

16

misunderstood.

17
18
19
20

MR. COUCH:

No

or Ms. Lee, I'm sorry, if I

It's my understanding too that it's going

through the County 201G process.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

So RCDCR would not be a part of any

review or co-

21

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. LEE:

Applicant.

Thank you for that term, for the term.

We would be -- if they processed the application

24

through our office, we would become the

25

co-applicant, but if they apply for tax credits,
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HCDCH would also provide --

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MS. LEE:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

okay, thank you.

-- oversight.
Thank you for that.

5

that.

6

credits will be applied for, as we understand the,

7

proposal as of this afternoon.

8

for your comments.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, okay.

Thank you for

Which it's implied that tax

Thank you very much

Okay, Members, any fUrther questions

10

before

11

things to clear up and then we'll provide the

12

opportunity for the landowner's representative to

13

come forward and talk to us about the regional

14

location map.

15

I just have one -- a couple of small

Member Tavares, comments, questions'?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm not sure who can answer the

16

question, but it's in reference to the materials

17

that were just handed out.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And we have the folks that are here,

so we'll get to that just in a moment..

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

To Mr. Mota, just a note,

in looking

22

at the resolution in the third whereas it references

23

exclusive management, and in the -- in the executive

24

order it doesn't have the word exclusive.

25

states specifically control and management, but it
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1

doesn't talk about exclusive control and management.

2

So I just wanted to point out that potential

3

discrepancy and if what's in the resolution should

4

be consistent with the language of the executive

5

order.

6

MR. MOTO:

and I do note the discrepancy.

7

B

Mr. Chairman, yes, I can take a look at that,

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.
So, Members, I mean, we'll get to that before

9

10

any type of official action out of this body to the

11

full Council, we'll provide Mr. Moto with some final

12

comment to that issue.

13

comments before we bring down the representative?

14

Hearing none.

15

attention to the regional location map and the

16

information that F s within the packet.

Any additional questions or

Members, if you can direct your

Sir, if you carl, please, state your name for

17
18

the record and who you represent, and then thank you

19

for allowing you:r:self to be available for questions.

20

MR.

FRAMPTON:

Thank you, Chair -- Chairma.n Kane, and good

21

afternoon, Committ.ee Members.

My name is Bill

22

Frampton.

23

hired by Mr. Meyers, the landowner and developer of

24

the West Maui Breakers project.

25

use consultantR that helped put together his

I'm from Frampton & Ward, and we were

We were the land
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1

application and take it through the Planning

2

Commission process.

3

fairly quick notice, and I'm -- was to -- some basic

4

background information I wanted to provide you with,

5

again, relating to the West Maui Breakers project so

6

that you can get an understanding of, again, as

7

Councilmember Johnson explained earlier and Don

8

Couch as well, the background as to why we felt it

9

was feasible that Mr. Meyers have an opportunity to

10
11

What I put together today on a

develop this next phase,

if you will.

The regional location map, of course,

just

12

shows -- the first page -- where it sits in

13

relationship to the west side of Maui.

14

page I hope helps -- it's titled the location map.

15

The purpose there shown in green is the subject

16

parcel that we're talking about today, but also

17

identified on that site is the project site, and

18

that project site is the existing West Maui Breakers

19

proj eet that we just got approved at the Planning

20

Commission level.

21

project that was approved, and it goes along in

22

addition with an existing building that's on that

23

property for 24 units.

24

units on that property.

25

The second

That was a 90-unit condominium

So there'S a total of 114

But you can see from the configuration,
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1

again, access is provided via Lower Honoapiilani

2

Road, because that State remnant parcel is

3

landlocked, there's a nice fitting with that

4

horseshoe-shaped property of the West Maui Breakers

5

property, how we fit into

6

that L-shaped parcel, if you will, of the State.

7

The other next few pages shows you the existing

8

zoning and community plan land use designations for

9

the surrounding area, again, primarily heavily

how it fits right into

10

influenced by multi-family condominiums, so it's not

11

incompatible, if you will, of the surrounding area.

12

It's sort of consistent with a lot of the other uses

13

that are going all.

14

We also included an existing site plan for

15

the West Maui Breakers project, just so you can see

16

how the 90-unit project was laid out.

17

note, though, the next page is a sample of the

18

building showi.ng colors, types of materials that

19

will be used, and it was -- we went through an

20

extensive review at the Urban Desig'n Review Board

21

and the project was approved unanimously down at

22

that -- I'm sorry, approved not unanimously, just by

23

one vote, at that level.

24

architecture, it's a nice building.

25

when you hear the word affordable attach£;d to it, I

Again, from the style and
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1

hope it's not as earlier mentioned by a testifier,

2

they don't want to hear the bad connotations with

3

the word affordable, but this is a nice tasteful

4

project and it can be a nice project for -- that

5

people can have pride in and ownership.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

14

CHAIR KANE;

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.
We're not talking about the -The other one.
- -

Maui Breakers proj ect .
Sure.

We're talking about the land acquisition.
Absolutely.
So if you can please keep your -- restrict

your corrunents.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

CHAIR KANE;

23

If we can -- the information that you've

have posted for the agenda.
MR. FRAMPTON:

22

Sure.

given us, i f you can just tie in to context whaL we

11

19

Mr. Frampton, before you go any further.

Can do.
And don't go too far into a proj ect that's

not before us today.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Can do.

All I was trying to do is show how

24

the proposed use of the State land is compatible

25

with the existing West Maui Breakers.
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trying to give a background feel there.

2

CHAIR KA.NE;

3

MR. FRAMPTON;

Thank you.
But I can go ahead and skip ahead and make

4

myself either available for questions -- the only

5

question I would -- one last point I will make and

6

I'll go to questions is that there was a question

7

asked earlier about the density and the number of

8

units proposed by Mr. Hokama.

9

that are proposed right now currently for the State

The number of units

10

land, one of the reasons, again,

it was brought down

11

from the 120 possible maybe max build out stage down

12

to the number level was there are many factors that

13

influence the West Maui Breakers site.

14

factors will influence the site design for this next

15

phase, and I did include a list in my handout of

16

factors that would influence, I would imagine, the

17

next phase, including topogTaphy is very important,

18

also impacts on the existing community and

19

surrounding neighbors.

20

It's nice to provide as many units as possible, at

21

the same time we have to respect that we don't want

22

to over do it maybe from a massing standpoint, a

23

density standpoint, try to do something that's

24

find that balance, if you will, of the smart growth

25

nature.

Those same

At that point I'll go ahead for questions.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr.

Hokama, you have the floor.

Thank you, Chairman.

And thank you very much for your comments,

3

Frampton.

Just as curiosity, so I can

4

Mr.

5

understand, this property that the State is

6

proposing to the county to be used for this

7

affordable rental program has emergency evacuation

8

site, and my understanding I believe from Mr. Couch

9

it would be only under' certain situations that

10

evacuation route would be opened and utilized; is

11

that correct, Mr. Couch?
COUCH:

Yes.

12

MR.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

did nod yes.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. COUCH:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

Thank you.

Yeah, just fOl' the record, Mr. Couch

If you can respond
Yes.

Sorry.

-- with your voice.

We're on tape OIl record.

Thank you.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
So, Mr. Frampton, if I can understand

22

better how it fits with this property -- and,

23

Chairman, you might need to make a ruling -- how

24

does -- what is the access of points for the

25

Breakers, all off of the upper road, the mauka road?
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1

MR. FRAJVlPTON:

Is that what the question is?

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, that's the question.

Okay, the access points for the West Maui

4

Breakers, i f you flip to maybe the one, two,

5

three --

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

It's got numbers.

-- fifth sheet showing the proposed site

8

plan, all access will be off the Lower Honoapiilani

9

Road.

The West Maui Breakers site, as you can see

10

on the location map, does not touch

11

abut the upper highway, and even if it did, as noted

12

earlier, the topographical constraints at that

13

actual area where it does get close to the highway

14

is very steep and it wouldn't be a logical place and

15

I don't think the State would support an access from

16

a safety configuration.

17

the Lower Honoapiilani Road via two driveways.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. FRAMPTON:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKA..MA:

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

or does not

But all access is off of

For

The West Maui Breakers.
-- the original project, okay.

Correct, yes, the original project.
Okay, thank you.

But now the other property is landlocked.
Okay, is -- is it your understanding

of the projects and how the two abut one another
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1

that part of any drainage concerns above of the

2

proposed executive order site will be also mitigated

3

on part of that four acres als07

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

My understanding, as you noted,

5

that any future proposed action on that property in

6

regards to drainage, drainage

7

would have to be conducted and reviewed by Public

8

Works Department, and I believe that whatever

9

drainage is created as a result of adding impervious

~-

a drainage study

10

areas to the property you need La retain that on

11

site.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR.

14
15

FRAMPTON:

That's correct.

That's correct, and that would be the same

for this property.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the proposed affordable rental site

16

will retain and take care of its own drainage

17

concerns and the mauka portion above it toward

18

Honoapiilani Highwa.y, those will be contained within

19

its site?

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

Whatever sheet flows now currently from the

21

mauka property into that State -- the property we're

22

talking about today.

23

24

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right, going to mitigate on the

current Breakers site?
MR. FRAMPTON:

It would be mitigated -- whatever flows
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1

into this new site shown in green, our subject

2

property I believe would be captured and tried to

3

slow down.

4

allowed to sort of flow through the property, if you

5

will, the existing conditions, but what we did in

6

the last project, for example, was we tried to go

7

above and beyond what was required for the existing

8

West Maui Breakers project.

9

systems were not required.

There is a portion of drainage that's

And subsurface drainage
However, the developer

10

agreed to do so during the Planning Commission

11

discussions,

12

to

13

we tried to retain additional runoff on property

14

through subsurface systems.

15

the developer's gone through this process already

16

with the existing project and if he were to work on

17

this next one, he's very familiar with what's

18

required and he knows drainage was a very

19

significant concern in this area __

20

~~

VICE~CHAIR

just as a good fait.h effort here again

knowing the sensitivity of the coastal waters,

HOKAMA:

Okay.

And,

I imagine, again, since

again, I just ask this as

21

a

22

our own County pro]' ect under the purview of Ms. Lee,

23

the West Maui Senior Center, and again, you know, we

24

had to I guess add catchment basins because of the

25

amount of flow or

~-

I normally ask of all projects, because we had

on~site

collection of waters
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1

that -- because of what is on the subsurface, either

2

wouldn't percolate or the need for advanced

3

what's the right word, any evaporation, you know,

4

considerations.

5

understand what you're saying, as my brief

6

familiarity of the slope, and my concern of what,

7

again, would eventually, if any, might cross the

8

Lower Honoapiilani Highway areas.

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

And so I bring this up because I

Right, and the way that the property is

10

configured, there is an opportunity to maybe do some

11

kind of joint effort, if we're early enough in the

12

process now, that piece that goes into the

13

horseshoe-shaped portion of our -- the West Maui

14

Breaker project now, maybe thereTs an ample -- maybe

15

there's an opportunity to do something creative and

16

to bring it back down that way as well because we

17

haVe additional storage.

18

aware of the sensitivity and the need for doi.ng this

19

drainage study, but it just hasn't been looked at

20

yet.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Again, the developer is

Are you familiar with ._- have you or

22

on behalf of Mr. Meyers or Mr. Meyers have made your

23

preliminary contacts with the Public Works

24

Department regarding those concerns of the on-site

25

drainage and those that may under each, you know,
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1

certain situations flow from the upper property of

2

the Breakers down onto the State proposed site?

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

We haven't gone -- the only discussions

4

that I'm aware of that happened up until now has

5

been on the level of Councilmember Johnson, Don

6

Couch, and Alice Lee from Housing and Human Concerns

7

in terms of just conceptually is this a -- is this a

8

feasible project.

9

specific discussions, though, that I'm aware of with

We haven't gotten into any

10

Public Works, for example, regarding specifically

11

drainage.

12

this was to get positive feedback fairly --- right

13

away, there was a lot of other factors that need to

14

be assessed, community input, the Council's input

15

prior to actually going to the 201G application.

We would do so and I would imagine if

16

It's our intent not to -- should we come back

17

the first time for you guys to see this design would

18

be on the floor.

19

would be ample oppor'tunity for us to provide

20

informational meetings.

21

the Breakers.

22

landowners and invited them to several meetings, put

23

it in the paper that - - when it wasn't required --

24

just knowing that that's the way to go.

25

all at one time right now and see if this is a

I would like to think that there

We did this previously with

We sent out notifications to all
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And thank you for that comment,

2

Mr. Frampton.

3

initiated some discussions or is your application

4

ready for the Federal tax credit consideration?

5
6
7

8
9

MR. FRAMPTON:

My other question is have you already

I would have to defer that to Mr. Meyers on

that actual detail.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, if we would please allow

Mr. Meyers to
CHAIR KANE:

Any objections, members?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13

Okay, Mr. Meyers, if you can, please,

identify yourself for the record.
MR. MEYERS:

My name is Douglas Meyers, and I'm the

14

developer of the West Maui Breakers.

15

the past year and a half I've been talking with

16

Councilwoman Johnson and this whole idea has just

17

kind of come up as a cooperative effort where we can

18

provide rentals for Maui.

19

financing,

20

even became a rental project -- about six to eight

21

months ago.

22

December of this year.

23

anything this year --

And for about

As far as the tax credit

I discussed that with them

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. MEYERS:

before this

The deadline for application is around
So if we're going to do

Right.

-- I've got a couple of restraints on me.
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1

I've got the physical restraints of utilities,

2

because I'll be putting in my Maui Breakel"s

3

utilities, and they have to be oversized to take

4

care of this parcel, and so I'm -- my time

5

constraint is, you know,

6

whatever I

7

direction from Council as to whether this will

8

proceed or not.

9

about four months, and they told me that at these

in the next three months or

really should have some clear definite

And the tax credit financing takes

10

rental rates we'd have a very good shot at getting

11

them, because we are, you know, just combining a lot

12

of -- a lot of synergy here.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA;

Okay.

Thank you for that, Mr. Meyers.

14

And again, Mr. Meyers, thank you for being here,

15

because I think your ability to respond to questions

16

this afternoon i.s goi.ng to be helpful to all of us.

17

I'm glad you already made your initial contact on

18

the tax credits, and also

19

understanding of the Federal tax credit program is

20

that there's a clock that ticks.

21

construction portion, it needs to be completed by a

22

deadline and the ability of you to have available

23

the units.

24
25

MR. MEYERS;

Well, to let you know,

already designed.

but part of the - - my

For the

I've got the buildings

Because of the way the Maui
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Breaker buildings are designed with parking

2

underneath, you take the topography out of the

3

equation and by the various heights that you can

4

have, like some area it might be ten feet up, other

5

areas it might be eight feet.

6

topography out.

7

to lower the density, because there's a lot of

8

parking needs there of other people too, and to not

9

max the thing out, even though I could provide the

So you can t,ake the

The other thing I wanted to do was

10

parking for mine,

11

Sunrise and Maui Park to provide them some extra

12

parking, because there is a need there.

I want to cooperate with Honokowai

And I do have the ability,

13

I say, to go ahead

14

because the buildings are already designed, we've

15

got a contractor ready to go, and I do have

16

financing for the Maui Breakers project already.

17

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Has the appropriate Federal agency

reviewed your proposed construction or -I've -- I've done nothing

19

MR. MEYERS:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. MEYERS,

-- or drawing --

until I can kind of get a, you know, feel

22

of are we a go or a no go as far as getting the

23

property.

24

said I'd be coming to them once the County had

25

accepted the ground and we had worked out on the

As I talked with them about a month ago,
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1

lease, and that would be the start of my

2

application.

3

application for me.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, the Chair apologizes for

5

interjecting.

6

members --

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'd like to also provide other

Thank you.

Thank you.

-- the opportunity to ask questions.
Thank you.

I'm happy to yield the

floor.

10
11

I would be hiring them to write the

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

And I know we asked you to

12

come up to answer a specific question, Mr. Meyers,

13

and so thank you very much, and if there's other --

14

I know you're going to make yourself available, so

15

thank you.
Member Tavares, you have the floor.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you, I was intrigued

18

by the line of questioni.ng, saying, ho, he's taking

19

all my qnestions, but I do have some other ones that

20

he didn't ask yet.

If you can refer to the page

number 4 on your -- I think it's the second page in,
22

and I'm just trying to get an understanding of how

23

this all fits together.

24

the horseshoe-shaped piece is the Maui Breakers

25

MR.

FRAMPTON:

I'm glad you're here.

Correct.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

3

COlJNCILMEMBER 1'AVARES;

property.

That's correct.
And that's already designed.

So

•

those pictures and stuff at the back supports the

5

Maui Breakers thing.

6
7

8
9

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

That was approved at the Planning

commission.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, the part that's highlighted

in yellow or green or whatever that is showing that

10

rather odd-shaped piece that kind of looks like an

11

ax possibly, the State property, is it the intention

12

to use the entire State property for the project for

13

the affordable rentals?

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

That's the understanding I have right now,

15

is that that rerrmant parcel which consists of four

16

acres, the four-acre parcel would be between what

17

as Mr. Meyers has explained, would be affordable

18

rentals and whatever necessary parking, as well as

19

the evacuation route.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

80 that piece that comes into the

21

horseshoe, you know, the head of the ax, so to

22

speak, that would be an open space portion or is

23

that envisioned to have units in it?

24
25

MR. FRAJVlPTON;

That's a good question.

And we can have

Mr. Meyers answer that, but again, as far as the
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1

detailed study goes, we haven't conceptually laid

2

anything out in paper.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, conceptually, then, your

4

layout of the apartments, you're saying now 80 to

5

90 units is what would be in the affordable

6

what is going to be designed for affordable?
MR. FRAMPTON:

8
9

For the future?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

For the future, yeah, for the

State property would be the 80 to 90 units?
60 to 80 is the number --

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. FRAMPTON;

Correct.

Oh, 60 to 80 units.
And if you refer to the sheet

13

that's numbered 20, if you will, a few sheets

14

later --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES;

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

You can see where that piece comes into the

17

property.

There's open space on the lower makai

18

portion of our site that's covered in green, next is

19

the swimming pool, recreational area.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES;

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

It was the idea and intent from Mr. Meyers

22

to continue that sort of use, that open space

23

recreational type use going up the property, and

24

that of course a portion of that will need to

25

consist of a -- the roadway route for the emergency
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However., my understanding is that would be

1

route.

2

open space, recreational type area.

3

we'd like to do.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR.

FRAMPTON:

Yes,

That would be the blank portion?

the place that you see on that --

6

again,

7

in between the existing

on page 20, that rectangular shape that sits

8

COUNCILMEMEER TAVARES:

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

10

That.'s what

The horseshoe.

Yeah, exactly,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

the horseshoe.
One part of that horseshoe

11

over there is blank, and it says -- I can't. read it,

12

but I

13

that?

14

think it says proposed something.

MR. FRAMPTON:

It reads,

existing building,

What is

that's the

15

existing 24-unit building that stands out on the

16

site today.

17

of the original West Maui - - or Breaker property,

18

the Kahekili Grove, that was the 24-unit building

19

that was constructed, four stories.

If you were to drive by, that was part

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR.

FRAMPTON:

Oh,

okay.

And also the. only reason that's not colored

22

in as well as the pool was at the time -- this

23

exhibit will show what's proposed.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR.

FRAMPTON:

Right.

Proposed, okay.
So existing wasn't colored.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
~-

Okay.

So as I look at this, then,

2

what

3

would then be linear, it would be a linear project

4

along the Honoapiilani Highway.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

your conceptual plan for the State property

The way the property's configured and with

6

the topography constraints, it sort of sets itself

'7

up right now to be,

8

the view, if you will, where all units will be

9

having that view looking makai.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

12

CQUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

14
15

linear in nature, wide to

So behind the existing projects?

Behind Honokowai Sunrise and Maui Park.
So it would go into the property

that's now the parking lot?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, the existing parking lot, upper

auxiliary parking area.

16

CQilll"CILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

18

yes,

Right, right.

That was just recently cancelled from the

State, I believe.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

It would - - that needs to be taken into

21

consideration whether that stays or does it get

22

taken out and new parking configuration come up, but

23

as Doug noted earlier, parking is an important issue

24

for him.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So on the last map where
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1

you have the topo map, it's kind of showing that the

2

steepest grade joining to Honoapiilani Highway is

3

right above the West Maui Breakers project and then

4

it tapers off to more level as you go east,

5

on the property.

6

road to go up and then almost be a parallel road and

7

then when it gets to be a better grade it joins into

8

H-piilani Highway.

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

I guess,

So is the plan for that access

That would be my understanding.

Again, we

10

need a proper engineer to assess it, but that's

11

conceptually is how we've designed it in house

12

looking at it, thinking about it,

13

out, that that would make sense.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Would the rental units, if you

15

know already, would it be a

16

project?

17

that stage yet.

I mean,

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

just drawing it

fou~'

-- four-story

I don't know if you've gotten to

We haven't gotten to that stage yet.
I'll share with you.

I think that

20

many more -- like you're saying, it could be denser,

21

because you're putting in so many units in your

22

Breaker property -- I forget what it was, 1207

23
24

25

MR. FRAMPTON;

We're proposing 90 additional units to the

existing 24, so a total of 114 on three acres.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, because I know that, you
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1

know -- I know.

I've heard, that's all I've heard

2

about is the lack of affordable rentals on the west

3

side, and to me whatever we can do to help that

4

market will go a long way.

5

trying to -- and I'm sure you're looking at it too,

6

is maximizing what you can put there without

7

sacrificing the open space feeling.

8

to have that -- that roadway going -- that's going

9

to take up space on the top part of the pJ:.'operty,

And just looking at

And you do have

10

that whole linear thing, the frontage road I guess

11

I'm talking about

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

is the term for it.

Maybe in

14

this case it's a backage road, but somehow it: runs

15

parallel to H-Piilani Highway until it can be

16

joined.

17

gotten to the point of talking about some kind of

18

agreements with the properties that are now

19

presently using the State property for parking or

20

the lease is over, but I'm sure the parking lot's

21

not closed.

22

arrangements that people are going to now pay for

23

parking in those lots or

24

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

And the existing parking -- or have you

So is there some arrangement

There's been

up until this point the

developer has had discussions with some of tbose
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1

users and some of the surrounding people, but no

2

formal agreements are in place at this time,

3

understanding, but that is the intent, as was

4

mentioned by Mr. Meyers, that he recognizes that

5

parking -- there is definitely a need for parking,

6

especially since the parking code has been increased

7

from one -- you know, up to two \.mits, as it

8

previously used to be one for -- I'm sorry, spaces.

9

But my understanding is that Mr. Meyers will meet

to my

10

with these people and try to come up with an

11

agreement that finding that balance as the number of

12

units that we need to propose that would make sense,

13

providing them with adequate parking, and in

14

addition to that saving space for parking for the

15

other folks around there, but it's just going to be

16

a formula or a math puzzle to come up with the right

17

number.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because you're going to have to

19

design the parking to accommodate the rental units

20

at two per apartment, right?

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

And then whatever the uses are

that these other surrounding condos will need.

23
24

Correct.

MR.

FRAMPTON:

We will try to take that into consideration

to provide for, knowing that they need those parking
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1

spaces now.

2

provide additional spaces to -- and come up with

3

some kind of terms and conditions that make sense

4

for both parties.

5

It would be nice to think that we could

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are any of these units below

6

Honokowai or Maui Park, or whatever, are any of

7

those affordable rentals or are they market?

8

know?

9

10
11

MR. FRAMPTON,

Councilmember Tavares,

answer to that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES,

Do you

I don't know the

I wouldn't be able to answer that.
Well, I just want to say if we do

12

make this go forward or allow this to go forward

13

and I

14

that we need to also look at that there is a benefit

15

to the County as well as to the developer.

16

while we would end up providing the land, which

17

there's a huge cost as far as keeping affordable

18

housing down,

19

other properties that are not affordable unit

20

properties, that if there are rental charges for

21

parking spaces, that somehow those rental charges be

22

shared between the property management or the

23

property manager at the time o:c the lessee and the

24

county of Maui, since we are putting part of this

25

forward,

certainly see the benefits to this, I think

And

if you're going into agreements with

to us as a consideration.
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1

MR. FRAMPTON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4

Okay.
Any further questions at this time, Member

Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I

think that Mr. Hokama asked my

5

other ones, so I think this is fine.

6

with the maps for a while.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

8

this time?

9

Mr. Pontanilla?

I got to play

Thank you.

Member Molina, any questions at

Member Mateo, any questions?
Ms. Johnson, any questions?

Chair

The last map, the

10

has just a couple of questions.

11

fold out one, is this a depiction of what's there

12

already?

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct, that is a topographical map

14

showing the property limits at Upper Honoapiilani

15

Highway.

16

and the existing parking lot that's there, you can

17

just make out sort of faded the stalls, but that's

18

to give the Council a sense of the size of the

19

property,

20

again, the elevation or the slope constraints that

21

the developer will have to work with.

22

because of his existing design of his buildings, he

23

should be able to work out something pretty neat.

24

25

CHAIR KANE:

You can see the corridor up above mauka,

its linear shape in nature, and some of --

Thank you.

But again,

To Mr. Moto, based on the

executive order from the -- signed off by the
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1

Governor, it specifically states that the land is

2

going to be used for affordable housing and an

3

emergency evacuation route.

Is there any conflict

4

with the fact that a vast

a sizeable portion of

5

the existing lot which is 4.02 acres I believe is

6

existing parking that as a discussion is

7

progressing?

8

of a pressing issue, and not to say that it's

9

shadowing over the affordable housing component and

10

evacuation route, but it is a significant component

11

of the existing property, and is there a pr-oblem

12

with us moving forward based on what the existing

13

uses there of this parking component?

14

MR. MOTO:

Obviously the parking is becoming more

Mr. Chairman, you're right in pointing out that

15

the executive order as drafted and assigned by the

16

Governor references only affordable housing and

17

emergency evacuation route as the prescribed uses

18

for the property and no mention is made for parking

19

for private parties,

20

owners.

21

for affordable housing is some parking for the

22

affordable housing units, that's not at issue.

23

may be possible to present an argument to the

24

Department of Land and Natural Resources which will

25

maintain oversight over this property, it may be

Now,

including adjoining property

I suppose implicit in the provision

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

It

63

GR 9/15/04

1

possible for the County to try to convince the DLNR

2

that it should be okay to provide public parking in

3

conjunction with this affordable housing project.

4

I'm not too sure if -- I'm not too sure, given the

5

way the executive order was drafted, however,

6

whether the State would permit the County to enter

7

into license or lease agreements with adjoining

8

private property owners to provide parking for their

9

tenants and visitors.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for the comments.

11

Mr. Couch, are you prepared to share with us

12

any discussion with respects to the executive order

13

and the constraints that are within the executi.ve

14

order relative to the current use of the property

15

and what the intended use of the property will be?

16

MR. COUCH:

We talked with the DLNR on this, and they said

17

that they were wanting to get rid of that -- that

18

lease themselves anyway, so they were pleased that

19

we wanted to take the land.

20

again, I did do one tour of the lot.

21

time that could be construed -- I think it was early

22

in the morning, and it was not very full,

23

majority of vehicles there were on blocks or

24

obviously abandoned.

25

junk yard, and there is only one entrance and exit,

As far as the parking,

and the

So it's become somewhat of a
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1

and it's way at the far end of the -- I guess it's

2

the east end of the property.

3

CHAIR KANE:

South.

Okay, thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

Or south end?
Member Tavares.

just a follow-up.

I guess

5

that's where my line of questioning was going

6

regarding the parking and whether or not they're

7

going to be charging the off -- out of project or

8

the neighboring people.

9

in the years that the DLNR had approached me as

It was on my watch earlier

10

Parks Director trying to get me to take this

11

property.

12

parcel.

13

want to manage it, they didn't want to do it because

14

they

15

it, and if we took it over at Parks we could use it

16

for a parking lot for Honokowai Park, baSically,

17

which is, you know, down across there.

18

know,

19

that we could -- that could be included as far as

20

what our powers would be.

21

the -- you know, maybe it will work out that we have

22

to take part of the parcel under County control and

23

that become a County parking lot and that we would

24

handle the parking for the neighboring properties

25

and that these folks would concentrate on their

That's why it's such an interesting
And, you know, the pitch was they didn't

you know, they had basically no interest in

But, you

I would ask that we find out just what it is

And if it were that
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1

project, the affordable housing project and their

2

parking requirements.

3

out from DLNR just what it is.

But I think we should find

And the other question to ask them was how do

4

5

they intend to accommodate the parking lot uses now

6

through this transfer?

7

you guys are out of luck, we're turning it over to

8

the County, and, you know, good luck?

9

about the

Was any talk

what were they gOing to do with the

existing users?

10
11

~-

They just forget about them,

MR. COUCH:

Yeah, they pret,ty much said that it wasn't a

12

requirement, the County requirement that these

13

people have this parking area.

14

overflow that they were leasing to

15

Park.

16

that's using it, and they were leasing that and they

17

said that whatever we want to do with it, they were

18

not --

I

~-

it was Maui

believe only Maui Park is the only one

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. COUCH:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES;

COUCH:

It was just an

Was Maui Park paying a lease rent?

Yes, they were.
Do you know what that was?

No, I don't.
I mean, we should find all of that

24

stuff out also.

I mean,

regardless of whether they

25

were just letting them use it or not, I
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1

have a -- kind of an obligation to the users who

2

have depended on this parking for all these years,

3

if they're not going to be allowed to park there

4

anymore, unless we change the executive order, seems

5

like kind of an unneighborly thing to do to those

6

groups of folks that may be utilizing that parking

7

lot.

8

MR. CQUCH:

9

Yeah, that's why we talked about -- in

response to Chair Kane that we would -- or the

10

developer would provide for extra parking.

11

didn't talk about for pay to us, and I haven't

12

this was the first that we've talked about for pay.

13

It was just going to be additional overflow parking

14

for the publ ic.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

They

Thank you.
Yeah, the Chair's line of

17

questioning is trying to tie in the scope of the

18

executive order and what's there now, and I think

19

the intent of this lot -- and correct me -- I don't

20

know if, Mr. Frampton, you know, that the original

21

intent of this existing parking that's on the

22

subject property was intended for overflow parking

23

and not to fulfill requirements for existing units?

24

So if we can get a clarification on that, please.

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

SUre.
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CHAIR KANE:

Somebody in this room available to answer

that question to verify it?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Mota.

Mr. Chairman, I know this parking lot has a

4

very, very long history and it goes all the way back

5

to the 19 - - when Mayor Hannibal Tavares wa.g Mayor,

6

I think.

7

on State land, and believe it or not at one time the

8

parking lot was leased to the County of Maui and we

9

turned around and subleased it to Maui Park.

And I believe

the property was always

And

10

while -- during the Lingle Administration, when

11

Richard Haake was Managing Director, we ran into

12

legal problems because the County of Maui had not

13

been making its lease payments because the people it

14

had been -- it had leased the parking lot --

15

subleased the parking lot to did not pay us.

16

they did not pay us because, frankly,

17

using it.

18

where a lot of people would abandon their vehicles.

19

And Department of Land and Natural Resources

20

came to the point of actually threatening to sue us

21

and we had to -- we had a bit of a legal fight with

22

them, but then a third party came to our rescue, and

23

I believe it was new owners of the Maui Park.

24

developer stepped in and said we will pay the back

25

rent that the Department of Land and Natural

Nobody was using it.
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1

Resources claims and what happened was a settlement,

2

a global settlement was reached under which County

3

of Maui got out of the whole thing, we gave up our

4

lease, we were happy to get rid of the parking lot.

5

We gave it back to the State and the State gave up

6

its claim against us for the back rent and I:he State

7

got paid its back rent from this Maui Park, the new

8

owners of the Maui Park.

9

substantial amount of money, actually, that they

And they

I think it was six figures.

10

paid.

11

settlement was reached in the

12

CHAIR KANE:

Interesting.

mid~

~-

it was a

And that
'90s,

I

believe.

Anyway, Members, the Chair's

13

aware of the time.

14

for Mr. Frampton with respects to the packet which

15

gives us some -- again, the intent of getting the

16

information was to provide you with a better

17

geographical sense of the area and not to get too

18

far into the other information that's located

19

think the intent was to describe the Breakers

20

property, but this gives us a better indication.

21

Are there any further questions

~-

I

Hearing no questions, at. this time, before we

22

do anything else, Members, the Chair would like to

23

take a recess.

24

like to have this meeting in recess until 3:10.

25

Okay, we're in recess.

Time now is right before 3:00.

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR KANE;

2:58 p.m.

3:13 p.m.

(Gavel) .

Okay, Members, let's reconvene this

4

Government Relations Committee.

The Chair would

5

like to again provide another opportunity for any

6

members who need additional information prior to the

7

chair's recommendation.

8

for any requests for additional information.

9

Hearing none.

Members, the floor is open

Members, the Chair would like to first ask

10
11

the body to consider making a revision to the

12

resolution in the third whereas, where the word

13

exclusive be deleted from the language, and that

14

would make it consistent with the executive order

15

4033.

16

earlier, because of the discussion and what was

17

stated, if there is going to be a lease to -- once

18

the County takes control and the lease is brought

19

forward, the State will have -- and it r s pretty much

20

boilerplate language in the agreements, that DLNR

21

will have some oversight to that lease agreement and

22

that they have -- they will have a formal say in the

23

use of that property.

24

what's agreed upon between the developer and the

25

County, if the county takes this.

And to I think clarify a point that was made

They'll have to agree to

So because of
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1

that, the word exclusive is not appropriate to be in

2

the resolution.

3

will have that removed.

4

So without objections, t.he Chair

Also, Members, the Chair does recognize

5

through the discussion that this body will be and

6

will ask Mr. Couch to provide some validation to the

7

comments that when it comes back before us regarding

8

the lease agreement, that there is going to be much

9

more detail in the proposal with respects to the

10

affordable housing project.

11

Mr. Frampton also stated that they will be workjng

12

towards providing informational meetings prior to a

13

formal application being submitted.

14

make sure that that is included in the record and

15

that we have a follow through from both the

16

Administration as well as from the developer to

17

provide the Council's opportunity to get additional

18

comment into this affordable -- eventual affordable

19

housing project.

20

And I think

So I'd like to

With that, Members, the Chair will be making

21

a recommendation of approving the acceptance of

22

dedication of real property from the State of Hawaii

23

for affordable housing and an emergency evacuation

24

route and filing of said communications.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES,

So moved.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 9/15/04

71

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Second.

Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Members

3

Tavares and Mateo.

And, again, that's with the

4

revision incorporated with the removal of the word

5

exclusive.

6

no discussion and --

We are in discussion.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Membe~'s,

hearing

Chairman.

Member Hokama.
One,

I will be speaking in support of

10

the motion.

11

colleague Mr. Fontanilla, as Chairman of our Housing

12

committee, if he had any concerns or comments that

13

might have made me reconsider my position for this

14

afternoon.

15

Chairman, I'm happy to support you to move this

16

forward.

17

opportunity to address two areas, affordable housing

18

and the emergency evacuation proposal, I look

19

forward to the next phase that this initial st.ep

20

will allow this County to review and participate in.

21

I actually had looked forward to our

Since he has no objections at this time,

And while we are -- this gives us an

And I look forward to the nuts and bolts,

22

because as we've been told by our Mayor, you know,

23

the devil's in the details, and so I look forward to

24

the details so that we can ensure that whatever we

25

move forward will address those two subject matters
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1

that is part of the Governor's executive order.

2

I want to thank Mr. Meyers' willingness to step

3

forward and give us a proposal that will address the

4

affordable housing issue, particularly in the rental

5

program area for West Maui.

6

extend my appreciation to Mr. Meyers for another

7

opportunity for us to address this, and I thank you

8

for moving this forward, Mr. Chair.

9

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

So for the record,

And

I

Thank you.

Further discussion?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

As we all

12

know,

13

affordable housing, and this is one project that I

14

really like in a sense that, you know, in talking to

15

Mr. Meyers, in our short break, the proposal as far

16

as the design will have good vistas, as well, you

17

know, having the affordable housing units take part

18

in the facilities with the Maui Breaker project.

19

the West Maui side does require a lot of

So with that, again, you know,

this is a good

20

project I think that will provide affordable housing

21

in the Lahaina area.

22

know, getting away from the subject, you know, if

23

you can tell me, what I'd like to do is provide

24

Mr. Meyers an opportunity to present his proposal

25

prior to submitting his application for a 201G

So at this time if I'm, you
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1

process so that in the Housing Committee meeting,

2

you know,

3

just said can be taken up so that it makes the

4

process much easier, and it give us more time in

5

regards to really looking at this project rather

6

than, you know, the 45 days up or down.

items in regards to what Mr. Hokama has

So in that meeting we can ask all the

7

8

questions that we have, and hopefully Mr. Meyers can

9

go back and, you know, take a look at what we have

10

discussed in that meeting to make the process much

11

easier.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Any further

13

discussion or questions, comments?

14

depending on the timing, and it looks like this will

15

probably be sometime early next term that we'll

16

actually have a proposal, since it seems like we

17

have some deadlines regarding Mr. Meyers' due

18

diligence to progress with this project, so it seems

19

like we'll be able to provide in the next term

20

however the organiZational structure is that we can

21

schedule informational meetings and/or meetings

22

prior to the actual submittal of the application, if

23

it's going to be in fact the 201G process.

24

will provide us the opportunity to give input for

25

meaningful and constructive input to make it the
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1

best project that it can be.

2

going to be a lot of difficult struggles I

3

that discussion when we talk about taking away view

4

planes from the roadway and densities and additional

5

traffic on the Lower H -- Lower H Road.

6

there's a lot of issues that are going to be there,

7

so we look forward to that discussion, as Mr. Hokama

8

has stated,

9

we can.

COUNCIl, MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VOTE: AYES:

18

19

Hearing none.

Opposed?

15

17

You know,

Members { all in favor, signify by saying aye.

12

16

think in

and we'll try to make it work the best

Any additional comments?

10
11

And obviously there's

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSEN"I":
EXC. :

Councilmernbers Mateo, Molina, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair
Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT REVISED RESOLUTION AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

20

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, let the record show it's unanimous.

22

will be forwarding it on to the full Council as a

23

recommendation for the acceptance of dedication.

24

25

GR-IO (2)

NOMINATIONS TO BOARPS. COMMITTEES AND
COMMISSIONS (LANAI PLANNING COMMISSION)

(C.C. No. 03 25)
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Members.

We have one final item

2

to take care of, very important item, direct your

3

attention to GR 10 (2) .

4

Lanai Planning Commission.

This is with respects to the

Mr. Couch, thank you very much.

5
6

MR. COUCH:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you. I'll get Dave up here.
He's right here.

Thank you, Mr. Couch, for

your participation.

8

So, Members, if I can direct your attention

9

10

to the Item No. GR-10(2).

11

correspondence dated August 31st, which was received

12

at the first of this mont,h from the Administration

13

requesting consideration of the appointment of

14

Beverly Zigmond, who is replacing Roland Kaopuiki,

15

for a term expiring on March 31st, 2006 to the l,anai

16

Planning Commission.

17

form that is provided in the -- in your binder,

18

gives you the background of Ms. Zigmond.

19

this time, before we proceed, I'd like to provide

20

Mr. DeLeon, the Senior Executive Assistant to the

21

Mayor's Office, the opportunity for an opening

22

comment.

23

MR.

DeLEON:

We have before us, a

We do have the application

And at

Mr. DeLeon.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Zigmond, we --

24

was contacted and she was thrilled to serve.

25

the Executive Director of Women Helping Women.
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1

result, she's not a company employee, which is a

2

prime consideration when we were appointing on

3

Lanai.

4

t.hat small and you reduce even further by the fact

5

that the majority employer -- you can't appoint from

6

the majority employer, such a large employer in this

7

particular case, you go with what you have.

8

there was a few people.

9

the community, and this is the person that seems to

And generally when you have a population

And

We've checked around with

10

fit very well.

11

about the opportunity, so the nomination was made.

12

CHAIR KANE:

And she was really enthusiastic

Thank you.

Members, the Chair will open it

And as the resident Council member from the

13

up.

14

island of Lanai, Mr. Hokama, Chair provides you with

15

the floor.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much, and I thank

17

Mr. DeLeon for forwarding on behalf of Mayor Arakawa

18

the nomination of Beverly Zigmond.

19

Members, as you're well aware, I

did not

20

request Ms. Zigmond to be present.

21

enough to be able to this afternoon ask you to

22

support this nomination.

23

addition to our community.

24

her participation during the Budget process and the

25

advocacy of Women Helping Women, and pa:('ticularly to

I

Ms. Zigmond is a wonderful
As you're well aware of
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1

the women of Lanai, Beverly Zigmond has been a

2

positive addition to our community.

3

her sincerity to serve our community, and I believe

4

she will be able to balance the needs of the

5

community as well as the company,

6

the island, in its needs to maintain a viable

7

condition.

as we say it on

So I'm happy to ask you to consider

8
9

I do not doubt

supporting her, and at the same time, Mr. Chairman,

10

I

11

service on the Lanai Planning Commission.

12

Unfortunately, Mr. Kaopuiki is a -- I hate to use

13

the word a victim, but because of the situation with

14

Hawaiian Airlines and its impact on Molokai and

15

Lanai, we lose now a very contributing resident who

16

had to relocate to Hila to be able to maintain his

17

employment and the amount of years of service he

18

gave that company, Hawaiian Airlines, and not to

19

lose his benefits, particularly for his children.

20

And so I,

21

our Council's appreciation for his volunteerisffi, his

22

service to our commWlity, and to the County, and I

23

use this means of extending our heart-felt gratitude

24

and appreciation.

25

would be remiss not to thank Mr. Kaopuiki for his

CHAIR KANE:

for the record, state our my specifi.c and

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
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Any further discussion prior to the Chair's

1

recommendation?

3

does recommend approving the nominee, Ms. Beverly

4

Zigmond, for a term expiring on March 31st, 2006 to

5

the IJanai Planning Commission.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

Hearing none.

Members, the Chair

2

So moved.
Second.

Moved and seconded by Members Hokama and

Molina.

Discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

VOTE: AYES:

17

18
19

All in favor,

Opposed?

14

16

Hearing none.

signify by saying aye.

11

15

Is there a motion?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Mateo, Molina, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair
Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

APPROVE NOMINEE.

Let the record show it's unanimous, Members.

20

We will be forwarding this recommendation on to the

21

full Council for consideration.

22

We have no further items on the agenda for

23

this afternoon.

Are there any announcements that

24

members would like to make?

25

you very much.

Hearing none.

It's 3:25, Members.

Thank

This meeting
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1
2

for September 15th, 2004 is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

3 :27 p.m.

3

4
5
6
7

8

9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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1

2

F I

STATE OF HAWAII

3
4

CAT E

S8.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5
I,

6

Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were t,aken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I

further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 13th day of October,

2004,

Hawaii.

18
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20
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